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Rivera, Maribel

From: CorOnline

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 3:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange )

Subject: RE: Please add FEIN to entity with '&@ (680092133

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: CARLOS ALDANA [mailto:aldanatax@belisouth.net]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 11:46 AM

To: CorOnline : *,
Subject: Please add FEIN to entity with P10000092133

Dear Officer:

Please add FEIN to entity FR'ITAN@A TORTILLERIA "LA PIEDRECITAS" INC, registered with the State of Fiorida under
Document number POG0O0092133.

Internal Revenue Service assigned Federal Employer Identificacion Number 45-1535053.
Should you have any question you ¢an call me at 786-299-8146

Thanks for your kind attention,

Sincerely,

Jaime A Ortez

President
Fritanga Tortilleria La Piedrecita Inc.
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